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Independent evaluation of the BRIDGES project
Record of Clarification Requests Raised ( V1)
	
	Date received 
	Clarification Request 
	Response 
	Date response published 

	1
	17.07.2018
	Should we submit proposals to yourself via email by the deadline of 10:00am on the 17th   August?

	Yes please
	18.07.18

	2
	17.07.2018
	Have you been collecting data since the project started in July 2016?
	Yes, we have full data, from the start of the project, on all aspects of the programme
	18.07.18

	
3
	17.07.2018
	Will you be able to provide contact details of beneficiaries? If so, do you know how many have said they would be happy to take part in further research (e.g. so we can recruit for focus groups or send surveys etc)?

	We do hold contact details for all participants. We would expect the contacted supplier to work with both the Lead Organisation and the Delivery Partner to contact the participants.
	18.07.18

	4
	17.07.2018
	Do you know how many beneficiaries live outside the Black Country area
	Very few, less than 1%, live outside of the Black Country as all the projects activities must take place within it 
	18.07.18

	5
	17.07.2018
	Will you be able to provide a list of employers we could contact for outcome
	We have full details of any employers in relation to results and outcomes claimed
	18.07.18

	6
	17.07.2018
	Will you be able to help the successful contractor access other national BBO projects to help them develop the recommendations?
	The BRIDGES project is in contact with some of the other BBO national projects. A full list of the other BBO projects is available via the Lottery
	18.07.18

	7
	17.07.2018
	Do you know how many face to face meetings the successful contractor will be required to attend for the duration of the project?

	At this time there is not a number set 
	18.07.18

	8
	17.07.2018
	After carefully considering your specification, we don’t think the budget envelope makes it viable for us to submit a proposal in this instance to meet the work required.  
 
We would welcome a conversation with you if there is any scope for us contributing to this evaluation should the parameters have any flexibility 
	The amount specified within the tender is the budget allocated to this piece of work



The procurement regulations regarding this project are stringent and must be followed. Individual telephone conversations or emails could place other potential suppliers at a disadvantage therefore all email questions will receive a response through FAQ’s
	18.07.18

	9
	24.07.2018
	In terms of the BRIDGES objectives (e.g. 3,000 participants for the lifetime of the project), do you know where you are currently with the targets or how many beneficiaries you are helping each year? This will help us to give an indication of sample sizes for the surveys etc?

	We have, to date, approximately 2,000 participants who have engaged with the programme 
	24.07.18

	10
	24.07.2018
	Have you developed a logic model for the evaluation?

	Not at this time
	24.07.18

	11
	24.07.2018
	Have you collected any baseline data yet? If so, do you have any data on non-participants (i.e. those the programme is not currently reaching) or drop outs?

	We hold data on the number of people the programme has initial contact with but then do not become engaged onto the programme for whatever reason
	24.07.18

	12
	24.07.2018
	Do you currently hold any steering groups meetings with delivery partners
	Yes, on a quarterly basis
	[bookmark: _GoBack]24.07.18
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